MINUTES

Citizen Advisory Committee
of the
Central Lane Metropolitan Planning Organization
Eugene Public Library — Singer Room
100 West 18 - Eugene, Oregon

September 16, 2009
5:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Dave Jacobson, Chair; Wendy Butler-Bayegiee Chair; Edward Winter, Bill
Morganti, Richard Beers, Eleanor Mulder, Philipriregton, Sarah Strand, Gary
Gillespie, members; Paul Thompson, Andrea Rinenn@oBloom-Williams, Lane
Council of Governments; Rob Handy, Lane County BadrCounty
Commissioners; Mary Archer, Lane Transit District.

ABSENT: Diana Alldredge, Alexandre Lockfeld, meme

1. Welcome, Introductions, and Agenda Review
Mr. Jacobsen called the meeting to order at 5:88 and asked those present to introduce themselves.

Mr. Jacobsen noted adjustments to the agenda.

2. Commentsfrom the Audience

No community members were present to offer comments

3. STP-U FY2011-2013 Framework

Ms. Riner provided an update to the CAC on two gerhnote from the preceding MPC meeting. She
reported that the STP-U funding allocation prodes$Y2010 had been finalized and the MPC had
approved the staff recommendation. The MPC alsaré@ewed the recommended CAC Work Plan. MPC
requested that the MPO CAC make feedback and reemahations on the FY2011-2013 STP-U
framework and funding allocation their highest ptio

Ms. Riner reported that staff had completed a @iraft of the timeline for the STP-U FY2011-2013
Framework which had been outlined to include thmémary phases: 1) public information/involvement;
2) substantive discussions regarding STP-U prosesse potential funding allocations; and 3) draft
recommendations subject to public review. Ms. Rimeted the MPC would hold discussions regardirg th
STP-U FY2011-2013 Framework in each of the thrémamy phases of the framework process.

Mr. Jacobsen asked if any materials related t&ife-U FY2011-2013 Framework would be made
available to the MPO CAC before the MPC discussiegarding the same. Ms. Riner responded that due
to the schedule, some--but not all--of the matemaluld be presented and discussed with the MPO CAC

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee September 2609 Page 1



before being presented to the MPC. Also, finabmemendations would be discussed at the December
CAC meeting in order to provide input to the fiMiPC decision in January.

Mr. Jacobsen reiterated that the MPO CAC had bkarged by the MPC to make their advisory work
regarding the STP-U FY2011-2013 Framework theirgoprity, with subsequent priorities to address
issues related to greenhouse gas emissions, theraegransportation Plan (RTP), and the West Eagen
EmX Expansion project.

Ms. Riner noted that much of the structure andltimador the STP-U FY2011-2013 Framework process
had been based on input received at the joint MRC/@eeting on July 16, 2009.

Mr. Jacobsen asked what topics the MPO CAC wouldXpected to cover with respect to the STP-U
FY2011-2013 Framework process. Ms. Riner notetlthigwas up to the CAC, but that the MPO CAC
might review the funding breakdowns of the curi@fP-U funding allocations as a first step. She ddde
that the MPC could choose to comment on a ranggsoés, such as how reducing greenhouse gas
emissions might be incorporated into the STP-Uwatan processes.

Mr. Thompson expressed that at this point, LCO® stas generally asking for feedback regarding the
schedule and process involved in determining the-BTFY2011-2013 Framework. He noted that
discussions of any specific projects to be funde&BP-U dollars would begin after January of 20Mr.
Thompson also expressed that staff was seeking frgpu the MPO CAC on how the public
information/involvement phase of the STP-U FY2011-2 Framework might best be implemented. Mr.
Thompson added that staff was also seeking ansaseasof the existing STP-U allocation process with
particular emphasis on the continued viabilityhaf 1.0/25/65 split (i.e. 10% to transportation amsio
activities, 25% to planning activities, and 65%ptoject development, preservation and modernization
activities).

Mr. Jacobsen noted he had requested informatitmegoint MPO/CAC meeting regarding the history of
the 10/25/65 split used in the current STP-U fugdifiocation. Mr. Thompson responded that he had
presented a primer on the split at the June 2000 I@RC meeting and would be willing to present such
information again if necessary.

Mr. Thompson expressed the LCOG staff's positiat the current STP-U funding allocation split was
working well primarily because it allowed for a gteleal of flexibility in how the MPO might direct
funding toward regional transportation concerng nidted that suggestions such as those made by MPC
member Alan Zelenka to create additional fundirgpkdown categories could be considered, although
they could hamper the flexibility provided by thenent funding split.

Ms. Riner, responding to comments from Mr. Beersceoning the 65% currently directed towards project
development, preservation and modernization, nibtatstaff could consider additional analysis taraine
the portion of funding that was actually appliedtonpleted construction of transportation infrastince
projects.

Mr. Thompson, responding to a question from Mr.Bgroted that all projects utilizing federal STP-U
funds were subject to the prevailing wage provisiohthe Davis-Bacon Act. Mr. Thompson furtheretbt
that one of the factors for projects seeking STRiling was a consideration that addressed the ainudu
overhead that had to be covered as part of anydiygl@unded project.

Mr. Handy joined the meeting at 5:50 p.m.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee September 2609 Page 2



Mr. Farrington joined the meeting at 5:52 p.m.

Mr. Winter expressed that the MPO CAC needed tefaly examine the planning activities currently
receiving 25% of the STP-U funding allocation t@ere that such funds were being applied reasonably.

Mr. Thompson noted that the notion of 25% of thé*ST funding being applied solely to planning
activities was somewhat misleading in that thereeveertain other administrative, public outreactl an
strategic elements such as the Unified PlanningdWRoogram (UPWP) that were funded out of that 25%.

Mr. Thompson noted that public testimony in thargpand summer of 2009 regarding the STP-U funding
and UPWP had revealed that many members of the aaitynfelt that more funding for planning and
public involvement processes were necessary aggjienal economy improved.

Mr. Thompson noted that Ms. Bloom-Williams would fresenting information related to transportation
options activities and the 10% of STP-U fundingedied toward such concerns as part of her pregantat
on point2point Solutions later in the meeting.

Mr. Jacobsen suggested that the MPO CAC membeimarélve minutes of their June 10, 2009 meeting as
well as the minutes of the recent joint meetingveein the MPC and the MPO CAC for additional
background information.

Mr. Beers, responding to a question from Mr. Mottgaroted that the Davis-Bacon Act governed
prevailing wages for projects in the area. Mrlé3ipie added that the Davis-Bacon Act helped terdehe
the wage standards on public works projects andioesther government funded projects as well. Mr.
Gillespie proceeded to briefly describe the basiwigions and applications of the Davis-Bacon Act.

Mr. Thompson commented that many of the federalsrabplied to government funded public works
projects, such as those that would be implementddSWP-U, were designed to assist or protect
disadvantaged business enterprises (DBE).

Mr. Jacobsen introduced Lane County Commissionér iendy and noted that he had accepted the MPC's
nomination to serve as the MPC's liaison to the GA@Ing Sonny Chickering’'s temporary reassignment.

Mr. Handy stated that he hoped that he might watk thhe MPO CAC to provide a stronger and more
diverse perspective on the history of the 10/254@8 as well as other issues related to the MPCNMRO
CAC.

Mr. Thompson responded to Mr. Handy's commentsnated that the STP-U funding breakdowns for
transportation options activities and planning\diitis had been relatively unchanged because tleeg w
based on budget needs established by Commuteid®slutHe further noted that LCOG staff had
developed a detailed spreadsheet to determinddhaipg budget staff needs of the various MPO m&mbe
agencies.

Ms. Riner confirmed that the MPO CAC requestedftiiewing additional information in respect to the
group's assessment of the current STP-U fundimgefneork: 1) the history and development of the

10/25/65 split; 2) a clarification of the detailgunding projects affecting the Central Lane MR@ 3)
details regarding the planning activities of thenttal Lane MPO.

Mr. Jacobsen asked the MPO CAC members to offegesigpns and comments regarding the CAC's public

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee September 2609 Page 3



outreach strategies with respect to the STP-U FYZI13 Framework.

Ms. Riner noted she would be taking feedback froenMIPO CAC members and applying it to the more
detailed public outreach program being developed®®G staff.

Mr. Thompson noted that LCOG staff would be usinguaety of public outreach strategies includingadm
lists and bus posters.

Mr. Gillespie suggested that framing the MPO CAgLIblic outreach efforts in relation to greenhouss g
emission reductions might be a more effective sfyathan trying to engender interest and suppottht®
STP-U funding process.

The MPO CAC members discussed a variety of stregadgsigned to improve and enhance the MPC and
the MPO CAC's public information and outreach affor

Mr. Winter believed it might be difficult for the MO CAC to encourage interest in the STP-U framework
process among members of the general public.

Mr. Thompson responded to Mr. Gillespie's previcomment and noted that, in addition to educatieg th
public about the funding processes involved inSA®-U, it might be possible to include a
recommendation to make greenhouse gas emissi@pmeate category within the STP-U framework
process.

Ms. Mulder believed most members of the public widut more interested in learning about alternative
transportation projects rather than the fundinghmacms involved. She suggested that the MPO CAC
attempt to steer their strategies accordingly.

Ms. Bloom suggested that the MPO CAC, in their puipiformation efforts, approach issues from an
individual's perspective, with an emphasis on mgjphembers of the public understand, "What's fiorit
me?"

Mr. Farrington agreed that it was somewhat esoferithe average citizen to wrap their minds around
issues such as the 10/25/65 STP-U funding splé.mdintained that the purpose of the MPO CAC'sipubl
outreach efforts was to get people interested agdged in local transportation issues and suggésied
the MPO CAC coordinate with the Elks, the Lions #mel Eugene City Club in order to further their fwb
information goals.

Ms. Riner noted that these ideas related well éditidings of the Community Focus Group. She added
that LCOG staff would try to synthesize the MPO Cdi€cussions about the STP-U process in a manner
that would also be helpful towards the MPO CAC'algd improving public awareness of regional
transportation issues.

Mr. Thompson noted that he had brought exampl&Tét-U funding strategies from other MPQO's to the
LCOG staff and asked if it would be beneficial tinlg that information to the MPO CAC members. Mr.
Jacobsen responded that Mr. Thompson should feekdremail the information to the MPO CAC
members for them to review.

Ms. Strand believed that, regardless of the cutexas of public awareness surrounding the matter,
current STP-U framework process had been handigabnsibly by those involved. Ms. Butler-Boyeson

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee September 2609 Page 4



agreed with Ms. Strand's comment and further stidi@idthe projects that had come through the STP-U
process most recently had seemed reasonably thoughhd responsibly allocated.

Mr. Gillespie expressed that it would be importaninclude issues related to long-term planning
commitments into the MPO CAC's public informatidrategies.

Mr. Handy agreed it was important to effectivelyrsounicate planning and execution strategies to the
public with respect to regional transportation essaddressed by both the MPC and the MPO CAC. He
hoped the MPO CAC's review and discussions of tiheent STP-U framework would positively affect the
FY2011-2013 framework process. He further hopatlttie STP-U funds would continue to be applied
responsibly to shovel-ready projects that met #wds of the community.

4. P2P Solutions. Updateand STP-U Priorities

Ms. Bloom-Williams presented an update on the @piaint Solutions program (formerly known as
Commuter Solutions) in relation to the overall goafl the regional Transportation Demand Management
(TDM) initiatives begun in 1995. Ms. Bloom-Willissweported that the primary target of the Commuter
Solutions and p2p Solutions programs had been cdemrtrips for employers and employees in the
community, although other types of commuter tripd Bince been identified.

Ms. Bloom-Williams noted the p2p Solutions prograss currently overseen by an advisory group called
the Transportation Options Advisory Committee (TQAEpresenting local jurisdictions and the State of
Oregon. She further reported that the p2p Solstmogram currently incorporated major programsrea
such as Transit Ridership (employer and studergrpms), Ride Sharing (carpool and vanpool programs)
Special Employer Programs (training/outreach), Rrayram Administration.

Ms. Bloom-Williams noted that under the new p2puiohs identity, the program had been separated int
three behavior-oriented categories: School SaistigVork Solutions and On-the-Go Solutions. She
further reported that ridership in the School Sohg program category had increased by almost 20% i
recent years.

Ms. Bloom-William commented the TOAC oversaw thatggic plans and work plans for the p2p
Solutions program as well as the budget prioritimaprocess for p2p Solutions. She further exgldithat
the TOAC, as part of its budget prioritization resgibilities, typically made budget recommendatitins
the Transportation Planning Committee (TPC), whtum forwarded those budget and funding
recommendations to the MPC.

Ms. Bloom-Williams expressed that p2p Solutions waisjuely situated to help find and implement
immediate solutions to local transportation chalEsrather than long-range planning solutions. rised
that the program had been quite successful inmgipeople overcome both real and perceived
transportation barriers, resulting in significaadluctions in local vehicle miles traveled (VMT) and
increases in the use of area transit mechanismethed transportation options.

Ms. Bloom-Williams briefly described the fundingogesses involved in the p2p Solutions program and
noted that it was primarily funded through the STR4th additional funding provided by the Oregon
Department of Transportation. She proceeded taigeadditional information regarding additional
funding sources for the program including fundimgyided by the Lane Transit District, Lane Couratyd
the Cities of Eugene and Springfield.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee September 2609 Page 5



Ms. Bloom-Williams noted that she had been ableggotiate an arrangement with the local Business
Energy Tax Credit program through p2p Solutiongtent transit pass program, whereby a tax credit wa
returned to LTD to cover the cost of the studeadit passes..

Ms. Bloom-Williams reported that the p2p Solutigmegram received approximately $82,000 in van pool
subsidy funds and that it had also recently netgatiavith ODOT to set up a $200,000 seed fund teigeo
start up funds to the Mid-Willamette Valley Trang@ation Management Group’s van pool program.

Ms. Bloom-Williams noted that the p2p Solutionsgmam currently had over 18 vans on the road in the
community providing transportation services, ireeffremoving over 100 vehicles from the road pgr da
and reducing area VMT’s by over 2,107,000 milesygear.

Mr. Thompson noted that STP-U funding of the p2fusans program had diminished in recent years. He
added that transportation options funding from OD&3E also likely to be reduced in FY2010 by as much
as one-third.

Ms. Bloom-Williams noted that a Comprehensive Gr&ags Survey had been completed in 2008 to gauge
the p2p Solutions program’s effectiveness amongir@ass users. She further noted that, compgared
similar survey data collected since 2002, the suhaal indicated that the p2p Solutions program had
effectively reduced drive alone work commuting drip the area by 8%. She proceeded to outline the
remainder of the survey results for the benefthefMPO CAC members and noted that the survey had
served to demonstrate the high level of effectigerd the p2p Solutions program.

Ms. Bloom-Williams averred that LTD’s planned expims of its EmX service, as well as the
implementation of car sharing and bike station fices, represented a series of emerging opportgriidr
the p2p Solutions program.

Ms. Bloom-Williams, responding to a question fronn. Miorganti, briefly described the basic elemerita o
standard car sharing program and noted that suaci@es generally worked very well in densely pajed
urban areas.

Ms. Bloom-Williams stated that various telecommgtand teleconferencing strategies also represented
excellent opportunities for the p2p Solutions pamrito reduce VMT in the region.

Ms. Bloom-Williams noted that a Regional Transpiiotass Options Plan (RTOP) was underway to enhance
the various strategies and practices of the Refimaasportation Plan. She suggested that a mefrdrar
the MPO CAC might also serve on the RTOP subcoramittat had been formed.

Ms. Bloom-Williams concluded her presentation anted that the p2p Solutions would continue to do it
part to address transportation issues in the cortyaun

Ms. Bloom-Williams demonstrated a series of telievizommercials that had been playing on the local
ABC affiliate station recently and which were desd to bring awareness to the p2p Solutions program

Ms. Bloom-Williams distributed a list of the p2pl8tons workplace participants and noted that iste |
represented the largest increase in businessipartts since 2002, with businesses employing Z6veer
employees representing the largest portion ofititaease.

Ms. Bloom-Williams commented that the p2p Soluti@msergency Ride Home program had become very

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee September 2609 Page 6



popular and was open to any business regardlegkather or not they participated in other areabhef
p2p Solutions program.

Mr. Gillespie thanked Ms. Bloom-Williams for hergzentation and appreciated that the program was als
targeting families and single parents who mighlgss inclined to investigate or use alternative
transportation options. Mr. Bloom-Williams respeddhat, to that end, p2p Solutions was also wgrkin
with the Kidsports youth organization to implemeansportation options for children and families
traveling to after-school sports activities.

Mr. Jacobsen called for a break at 6:52 p.m. acdmeened the meeting at 6:59 p.m.

5. Approve August 19, 2009 Minutes
Ms. Butler-Boyeson noted corrections to the minutes

Mr. Morganti, seconded by Mr. Gillespie, moved ppeove the minutes of the
August 19, 2009 Metropolitan Planning Organizat@itizen Advisory Committee.
The motion passed unanimously, 10:0.

6. Citizen Advisory Committee Recruitment Outreach

Mr. Jacobsen asked if any of the MPO CAC memberdesto be on the group’s recruitment
subcommittee to help screen applications and cdridigphone interviews.

The MPO CAC members and staff briefly discussed tregious availabilities for serving on the
recruitment subcommittee.

Mr. Jacobsen noted he, Mr. Winter, Mr. Morganti &fsl Butler-Boyeson would be serving on the
recruitment subcommittee and that Ms. Riner, Msed&rhold and Mr. Handy might be participating as
well.

Mr. Jacobsen, responding to a question from MsleB#toyeson, noted that the MPC had recently
accepted the MPO CAC'’s recruitment proposal.

Mr. Handy hoped that the MPO CAC recruitment effartight focus on bringing in greater representation
from minority groups to satisfy certain Title Viquisions.

Mr. Jacobsen noted that two former MPO CAC membyan Pape and Francesca Patricolo, had
expressed interest in serving on the committee agaé. He further noted that there would probdiely
three or four open committee positions for the ryestr.

Ms. Riner noted that LCOG staff was currently uptathe MPO CAC application materials and that they
were also coordinating to distribute the applicatioaterials on their website in conjunction wittsbu
postings, newsletters and various other publictarginess outreach strategies.

Mr. Jacobsen suggested it might also be advisalderttact the Springfield and Eugene Chambers of
Commerce to circulate information regarding the MBAC and to solicit applications for membership.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee September 2609 Page 7



Mr. Jacobsen noted that recent focus groups haghled that many members of the public did not know
what an MPO was. He further proposed that languecgntly suggested by Mr. Thompson indicating that
“the MPO is responsible for disbursing federal nesrin its designated area” be included with anyahd
MPO CAC recruitment information and application erals.

Ms. Riner maintained that the MPO CAC recruitmard application materials were aimed at people
already familiar with the MPO programs. She sugggkthat the MPO CAC add some materials that
present CAC participation as a valuable commurtyise and that as members they would be addressing
issues important to average citizens in the comtyuni

Mr. Jacobsen asked if it would be possible forf$mubmit the revised application materials t® th
recruitment subcommittee before they were distetiut

Mr. Jacobsen noted he would be emailing additiorfatmation to the recruitment subcommittee members

Mr. Jacobsen suggested that the MPO CAC membdrgdedo email Kathi Wiederhold the names of
anyone interested in applying to become an MPO G#sthber.

The MPO CAC members briefly discussed various dsp#che recruitment process.

Mr. Gillespie suggested each applicant be contaatt¢ite end of the selection process to gauge their
interest in either serving on another committesewving on the MPO CAC at a later time.

Mr. Jacobsen hoped the recruitment subcommitteddamiable to select good team members who were
able to contribute to the MPO CAC process in atp@smanner.

Mr. Gillespie believed that one of the primary goial the recruitment process should be to try tetrtiee
goals of the Title VI imperative as much as possidnd suggested that such criteria might evenée th
deciding factor between applicants with similarldications. Mr. Jacobsen agreed with Mr. Gillespi

comment and recognized that there appeared t@beeaal consensus from the other MPO CAC members
in that regard.

Mr. Jacobsen suggested that any applicants notatkiy selected be waitlisted to serve on the MRAQ C
at a later time.

Ms. Riner asked the CAC to discuss whether orimsy tvanted to continue to current process such that
applicants not initially selected would be wailidtto serve on the MPO CAC at a later date.

The committee members briefly discussed how the NDIAQ might address diversity issues related to the
recruitment and selection process for new members.

Mr. Jacobsen noted that the deadline for applinaidmissions would be November 15, 2009.

7. Updates
Mr. Jacobsen noted that the next MPO CAC meetingladvibe on October 21, 2009.

Mr. Gillespie announced he had been recommendéablrgrnor Kulongoski to serve on the LTD board of
directors representing District 5. He noted thatappointment as an LTD board member might prexlud

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee September 2609 Page 8



his further participation in the MPO CAC as the tivegs for those groups were often held at the same

Mr. Gillespie noted he had received informatiomfrbCOG staff member Bob Denouden regarding a new
statewide household survey. Ms. Riner noted thatimof LCOG's modeling and data practices were
linked to results of that behavioral survey. Marfington added that he had participated in a previ
iteration of the survey from five years ago andedahat it was very detailed and involved.

Mr. Farrington commented he had learned that tine @iSpringfield had recently applied for federal
TIGER grant funding for significant transportatisystem improvements in the Glenwood area. He
suggested that a briefing on the matter might lbegrted at a future MPO CAC meeting.

8. Wrap-Up

Mr. Jacobsen noted again that the next MPO CACingatould be on October 21, 2009 at 5:30 p.m.

Mr. Jacobsen adjourned the meeting at 7:31 p.m.

(Recorded by Wade Hicks)

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee September 2609 Page 9



